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Jeff Fenton

From: Fawn Fenton

Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2018 5:49 PM
To: Jeff Fenton; Fawn Fenton

Cc: Sandy Arons

Subject: RE: Offer to settle

Ken says he is willing to keep paying for you to be on our plan for 1 year, maybe through the end of 2019, “as long as
you don’t cause more problems”, heh.

Beyond that, we’ll have to see where things stand with you, and with my company.

(Our office lease is up in March 2020, and Ken really wants to retire, and so there’s no telling what my job will be after
that.)
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